Jﬂer, Brenda CSNR:EX

From: Richardson, Dale B FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:57 PM

To: von der Gonna, Marc FLNR:EX; Huybers, John FLNR:EX
Cc: Rice, Shawn FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Working in the Mcbride government building

Thank you John,

Shawn, if it is possible for Marc to access a workspace at the McBride field office roughly one week per month, this is

much appreciated.
Regards,
Dale

Dale Richardson
Director, Northern Region
Regional Economic Operations Branch
Rural Development, Lands and Innovation Division
(250) 624-7499 Office — Prince Rupert
s.17

From: von der Gonna, Marc FLNR:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Huybers, John FLNR:EX; Richardson, Dale B FLNR:EX
Cc: Rice, Shawn FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Working in the Mcbride government building

Hi John,
Thanks for this. As mentioned on Saturday, | am potentially working one week a month out of McBride .22
| 5.22

5.22

5.22

s.22

request on my behalf.
Thanks in advance,

Marc von der Gonna
Regional Manager North Coast
Regional Economic Operations Branch

From: Huybers, John FLNR:EX
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 10:40 AM
To: von der Gonna, Marc FLNR:EX

Il have cc’d my Director, Dale Richardson, so that he can formally make this
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Cc: Rice, Shawn FLNR:EX
Subject: Working in the Mcbride government building

Marc, Further to our conversation on Saturday. There is room with in the government office in McBride. As you
probably know social services and MOTI are the primary tenants. It would be best if you could outline roughly how
much time you would be working out of the McBride office and forward that request to Shawn Rice in this office with a
cc. to your supervisor or forwarded through your supervisor. Shawn is the FLNRORD contact for the office for Brad and
Bob and he will transfer the request to CSNR (Brad McClain) so that everyone is aware and the formal authority to
provide access cards, keys, etc. can be provided.

John Huybers, RPF

Prince George Natural Resource District

Ministry of Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development
Ph: (250) 614-7442 Mobile:| s.17 |
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